

From: David Musil

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: September 15, 2009

Subject: FCC File# 0421-EX-ST-2009

Message:

AFTRCC# ICN 1382-09 FCC AFTRCC STA# 0421-EX-ST-2009 Kailua, HI IronMan

~~~~~

This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that a recommended frequency is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant the applicant authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany your application to the FCC.

~~~~~

-----Original Message-----

From: Marois, Gary R CIV PACOM J613 [mailto:gary.marois@pacom.mil]

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 3:39 PM

To: Holtmeyer, Darryl J

Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1382-09 (BSI/RF-Ironman - Kailua, HI)

Darryl

Concur.

Regards

Gary R Marois

USPACOM J613/JFMOPAC

COMM (808) 477-7234

DSN (315) 477-7234

SIPR: gary.marois@pacom.smil.mil

NIPR: gary.marois@pacom.mil

-----Original Message-----

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 9:28

To: Hall, Randall S CIV NCTAMS PAC, N3SO; Harris, Dave D CIV, NMCSO PAC; Marois, Gary R CIV PACOM J613

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1382-09 (BSI/RF-Ironman - Kailua, HI)

AFTRCC ICN 1382-09

To: Joint Frequency Management Office, Pacific heriberto.rivera@pacom.mil

AFTRCC concurs and requests coordination of the 2360-2390 MHz band for a Special Temporary Authority (STA) on a non-interference basis as follows:

Usage: Portable Video for Televised coverage of a RF - Ironman Event
:

Applicant:

Broadcast Sports INC.

7455 Race Road

Hanover, MD 21076

POC Peter Larsson (Tel) 410-672-3900, (Email) peter.larsson@L-3.com Rauni Lindross (Tel) 433-416-4621

Frequencies: 2365, 2375 and 2385 MHz

Emission: 8M00D7W Power: 0.250 Watt

Class: MOEC

Area of operation: 3 MIRAD (4.6 kmRAD) of:
Kailua, HI (19-38-35N / 155-59-54W)

Dates of operation: 10/06/2009 through 10/11/2009

AFTRCC recommendations: None

Please comment via e-mail reply stating concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling requirements or recommendations.

Signed by:

Darryl J. Holtmeyer

AFTRCC Chair - Telemetry Coordinator

St. Louis, MO

darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com

www.aftrcc.org

314-233-1117

636-239-7565 Home Office

FAX 314-545-8527

Office Location/Hours:

Home Office, Mon., 6:30 AM - 4:00 PM

St. Louis Office, Tue thru Thurs, 6:30 AM 4:00 PM Home Office, Friday 7:00 AM - 11:00 AM